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	canal: Chesapeake & Ohio Canal
	status: National Park, but closed to boats except canoes at the east end
	state: Maryland
	county: 
	location: Washington, DC to Cumberland, MD
	maps: 
	acs: 
	haer: 
	date1: 1850 - 1924
	date2: 
	date3: 
	date4: 
	date5: 
	lc1: 180.2 mi.
	lc2: 
	lc3: 
	lc4: 
	lc5: 
	ls1: 3.8 mi.
	ls2: 
	ls3: 
	ls4: 
	ls5: 
	lt1: 184 mi
	lt2: 
	lt3: 
	lt4: 
	lt5: 
	locks2: 
	locks1: 75 - 15' x 90'
	locks3: 
	locks4: 
	locks5: 
	sign: Construction of the C & O Canal was begun on July 4, 1828 with a ground breaking by President John Quincy Adams.  This was the same day that ground was broken for the rival Baltimore and Ohio Railraod.  It was planned to run 460 miles from Washington, DC to Pittsburg, PA.  George Washington had been among its advocates. In 1850, it reached Cumberland, MD and construction ceased.  Originally planned to cost $ 3 million and take 10 years to build to Pittsburg, the completed Canal to Cumberland cost $ 13 million and took 22 years to build.
  Openings were Georgetown to Seneca in 1830, Harpers Ferry in 1833, near Hancock in 1939, and Cumberland in 1850.
	desc: The canal is 184 miles long extending from a connection with the Potomac River next to the Watergate in Washington, DC to a terminal basin in Cumberland, MD. The canal paralleled the Potomac River on the Maryland (north) shore was watered by a series of dams in the river. The lowest section, from Dam 1 at the Seneca River to Georgetown remains watered and is travelled by canoes and a replica boat at Georgetown.  The remainder of the canal is intact, but dry except for a watered basin at Williamsport.  The basin at Cumberland was filled in, but is being reexcavated and rewatered.  The entire towpath is available for hiking and biking with campsites along the way.  There are also numerous picnic areas and other sites along the route.
  The canal has 74 lift locks, 7 guard locks and dams, 11 masonry aqueducts, and one 3,118 foot long, brick lined tunnel.  Total elevation change is 605 feet.
	group: C & O Canal Association
C & O Canal National Historical Park
	biblio: Hahn, Thomas, Chesapeake & Onio Canal, Old Picture Album, American Canal & Transportation Center, 1976
Hahn, Thomas, Towpath Guide to the Chesapeake & Ohio Canal, American Canal & Transportation Center, 1971-1974
High, Michael, C&O Companion
Kytle, Elizabeth, Home on the Canal, Seven Locks Press, Cabin John, MD, 1983, 287 pages, ISBN 0-932020-13-5
	reports: 
	landmk: Protected as the C & O Canal National Historical Park
	address: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
	date: 1/10/05


